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5. Classification

Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property
(Check as many boxes as apply.) (Check only one box.) (Do not include previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing  Noncontributing

X | private X | building(s) 1 buildings
public - Local district site
public - State site structure
public - Federal structure object

object 1 0 Total

Number of contributing resources previously
listed in the National Register

N/A
6. Function or Use
Historic Functions Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions.) (Enter categories from instructions.)
RELIGION/ religious facility RELIGION/ religious facility
7. Description
Architectural Classification Materials
(Enter categories from instructions.) (Enter categories from instructions.)
Gothic Revival foundation: Stone

walls: Wood, Weatherboard

roof: METAL: Steel

other:
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Narrative Description

(Describe the historic and current physical appearance and condition of the property. Describe contributing and noncontributing resources if
applicable. Begin with a summary paragraph that briefly describes the general characteristics of the property, such as its location, type, style,
method of construction, setting, size, and significant features. Indicate whether the property has historic integrity).

Summary Paragraph

Located in the Wood River Valley in the central part of the state, the Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church
is located on the southeast corner of Second Avenue South and East Croy Street in Hailey, Idaho. The
building was constructed in 1886, and still retains integrity of location, design, setting, materials,
workmanship, feeling, and association. It is in its original location on the border between a residential
area and downtown. The surrounding neighborhood has retained most of its historic structures, setting
and feeling. The building is eligible for listing in the National Register for architecture as an excellent
example of the Carpenter Gothic style. The church retains its original simple design, with its steep roof,
distinctive lancet windows and outset belfry entry centered on the fagade. In addition, the interior space
retains its original arrangement. There are two additions set at the rear of the church that reflect the
expanded needs of the congregation. They are of compatible design and materials and continue the
lines, dimensions, and roof slope of the original church.

Narrative Description

The Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church, now known as the Hailey Community Baptist Church, stands as
a good example of the Carpenter Gothic style and as a one-story, frame vernacular Gothic-revival
church. Architectural components, including the steeply pitched roof, the outset entrance topped with a
Gothic steeple, Gothic arch lancet windows, and decorative rafter tails and purlins, symbolically connect
this simple church with the great houses of worship.

Setting:

The Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church is set on a level town lot at the corner of 2™ Avenue South and
East Croy Street. Paved sidewalks separate the building from the streets with a simple lawn on the south
side of the building.

The original 28.5 x 50.25-foot church and its belfry entry were built on a dry-laid masonry foundation. The
walls are clad in drop siding nailed flat to the wall and edge-matched with a shiplap joint. The upper
surface of the siding is milled with a cove scallop on top. This siding extends from the baseboard 17 feet
upwards to the eaves. This type of drop siding was in use as early as 1860, but was a popular choice by
the 1880s. Because the sophisticated milling process was not available locally, its use on the church
reflects Hailey’s 1883 railroad connection with outside markets.

The eaves of the roof are supported by rafter tails and the front extension of the roof is supported by
purlins. Both the rafter tails and purlins were carved in a decorative bull's eye pattern that is also
repeated inside the church on the ends of the pews. The gable roof was originally clad in wood shingles,
but was converted in the historic era to corrugated metal. The building now has ribbed metal roofing.

The 8-foot, 11-inch square, belfry tower is half-way inset into the facade of the church. The tower rises to
a point a few feet below the apex of the church’s gable roof. Resting on the tower is a square, shingled
roof with flared enclosed eaves that curve upward to vertical giving this section of the belfry tower the
impression of a Mansard roof. Built upon the shingled section is an open-sided bell tower. A metal bell is
supplemented with four 1950s-era all-weather speakers. Four square vertical posts with brackets set in
the corners of the bell tower support the ogee slope of the four-sided steeple roof. At the apex of the
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wood shingle-covered roof is a short metal spire. The belfry’s design reflects a bell tower design used in
municipal buildings of the 1880s.

The main entrance of the church is through the west facing elevation of the belfry tower. Double wood
doors open onto a single wood step and then onto concrete sidewalks. Above the doors is a triple light
transom. Each pane of the transom is a square of stained glass depicting a Christian theme. Above the
transom is a three-light window arranged in a Gothic arch.

Midway between the top of the arch window and the belfry eaves is a large round louvered vent. The
belfry is flanked on either side by 5/6-light, single-hung sash lancet windows. The odd number of the
upper set reflects the single top window that creates a Gothic arch. The sill of each window is supported
by wood brackets. In addition to the two windows, the west side of the original church structure has a
wood signboard identifying the structure and service times. The sign is cut in the Gothic arch shape.

The north and south elevations of the church each have three 5/6-light, single-hung sash lancet windows.
On the south side, an external brick chimney has been partially dismantled down to the roof level. This
was completed prior to the most recent roofing of the church. The dry-laid masonry foundation on the
south side of the church has been removed on the east end and replaced with cinder blocks. This repair
probably occurred in the 1950s. The east elevation is covered by an extension to the building known as
the “Sunday School addition”.

Additions:

The church was expanded with the aforementioned Sunday School addition on the east end sometime
between 1913 and 1920. The 28.5 x 32-foot addition was constructed with an eye to blending with the
original structure, continuing the original church lines, and using matching siding. The gable roof Sunday
School addition has a clipped end and is also covered with ribbed metal roofing. The south slope of the
addition has a metal patch from a removed wood stove pipe.

In the 1950s, the church was further expanded with an ell constructed on the southwest side of the
Sunday School addition. This addition provided much needed kitchen facilities to support weddings,
funerals and potluck dinners. Modern restrooms were constructed in the ell's basement. As with the
Sunday School addition, care was taken to blend the structure by using matching siding. The north side
of the Sunday School addition has two 2/2-light, double-hung sash windows. The east side has a modern
wood door that opens onto a concrete sidewalk protected by a shed roof addition (8-feet, 1-inch x 17-
feet, 1-inches) extending from a small shed addition (8-feet, 1-inch x 10-feet, 5-inches). The shed has a
modern door on its north end under the shed extension. The south wall of the Sunday School addition is
covered by the south ell-addition.

The south ell-addition (19-feet, 5-inches x 42-feet) has two 1/1-light, double-hung sash windows on the
east side along with basement windows obscured by material stacked against the structure. The south
side has three 1/1-light, double-hung sash windows; one is covered with plywood. The gable end above
the first floor has no openings. The cinderblock foundation of the addition has three basement casement
windows, one of which is covered. The west side has a single 1/1-light, double-hung sash window; a 1-
light, 3-panel door; and a cinderblock chimney. The stoop of the door has been removed, leaving the
door hanging without easy access. The cinderblock chimney has been deconstructed down several feet
from the eaves, which had a gable protector for the missing portion of the chimney.

Interior:

The interior of the sanctuary retains much of its original design, with the original space and layout intact.
The wood flooring, interior plastering and baptistery were added in the early 1930s. The simple
rectangular floor plan has an entrance through the belfry at one end and the baptistery in the center of
the opposite wall. The lower walls are covered by vertical dark wood wainscoting, while the upper walls
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are plastered. The windows have simple painted wood trim. Between each window is a conical wall
sconce seamlessly plastered into the walls. Plaster reflective medallions above the light sconces echo
the tops of the adjacent lancet windows. These sconces provide indirect illumination for the sanctuary.
The sanctuary is topped with a smooth plaster vaulted ceiling. With no rafters, the outward force placed
on the walls by the roof is countered by tension rods stretched from side wall to side wall.

The sanctuary entry door is a double two-panel door that is eight feet high. Above the door, wood
molding has been worked to form a Gothic arch that echoes both the windows and the baptistery at the
front of the room. The front of the room has a large inset pointed arch. At its base is a baptistery that is
inset into the arch, but also extends into the sanctuary. This design allows individuals to enter the
baptistery from private rooms behind while the extension into the sanctuary allows baptisms to be viewed
by the congregation. The baptistery, sconces and plastering of the upper walls date from after 1930-1931
when the Baptists refurbished the sanctuary. The previous occupants, the Methodist Episcopal
congregation, baptized by sprinkling, while the Baptists, as their name implies, believed in full-immersion
baptism and therefore required a baptistery to properly outfit the church.

It should also be noted that the wooden pews, with their sturdy design and simple construction, are
historic. The detail on the ends of the pews echo the decorative rafter tails and purlins observed on the
outside of the church. As such, they may be original furnishings.
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8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria
(Mark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property
for National Register listing.)

A

I:lD

Property is associated with events that have made a

significant contribution to the broad patterns of our
history.

Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

Property embodies the distinctive characteristics

of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant

and distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

Property has yielded, or is likely to yield, information
important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
(Mark "x" in all the boxes that apply.)

Property is:

X

A

Owned by a religious institution or used for religious
purposes.

removed from its original location.

a birthplace or grave.

a cemetery.

a reconstructed building, object, or structure.
a commemorative property.

less than 50 years old or achieving significance
within the past 50 years.

Areas of Significance

(Enter categories from instructions.)

ARCHITECTURE

Period of Significance
1886

Significant Dates

N/A

Significant Person
(Complete only if Criterion B is marked above.)

N/A

Cultural Affiliation (if applicable)
N/A

Architect/Builder
Rev. Andrew J. Joslyn

Period of Significance (justification)

The Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church is significant due to its architectural style, the Carpenter Gothic style.
The period of significance for the building is 1886, the year of construction. Although there have been
alterations to the building, none of the alterations contribute to or negate the qualities of integrity that make the
building eligible for listing in the National Register.

Criteria Considerations (explanation, if necessary)
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Criteria Consideration A: Religious Properties

The Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church is, by definition, a religious property having been designed and built by
a pastor to house a religious congregation. Historically, it was used as a church and is currently being used in
its original historic function as a religious property.

The church building is eligible for the NRHP under Criterion C as a good example of the Carpenter Gothic style
that is found in other churches of the era. It includes both common Gothic Revival elements (steep roof, lancet
windows) and idiosyncratic details (window sill brackets, steeple) to create a structure unique to its time and
place.
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Statement of Significance Summary Paragraph (Provide a summary paragraph that includes level of significance, applicable criteria,
justification for the period of significance, and any applicable criteria considerations).

The Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church is eligible for the NRHP under Criterion C for architecture. It is locally
significant as an excellent example of a Carpenter Gothic style that was popular in rural areas nationwide
during the late 1800s. The church reflects its time and place as a unique mix of design and material elements
that are directly tied to Hailey’s history and its evolving sense of community. Because the nearby Hailey
business district experienced two devastating fires in the 1880s, the construction of the church reflects the
community’s building strategies in the interim between the fires and the use of materials made available by the
1883 arrival of the railroad in Hailey. The building is an excellent example of its style, which was commonly
expressed on religious building. The Carpenter Gothic building is one of only a few known surviving examples
of the style in Idaho.

Narrative Statement of Significance (Provide at least one paragraph for each area of significance.)
History:

The foundation for the Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church was laid in 1886, and was sparked by a fire in the
Hailey business district. The church is both a result of the protestant evangelical movement of the 19" Century
and the desires of an early boom town to evolve into a permanent community.

Vernacular places of worship come in all sizes and shapes, with variations in floor plan somewhat tied to theology
and ritual. Christian — particularly Protestant — churches exhibit a remarkable flexibility, in that they are often
recycled through several denominations. Vernacular churches are most often domestic in scale and are
composed of simple, direct geometric forms... Most remaining vernacular churches are located in rural settings
(Gottfried & Jennings 1985: p. 12).

The Wood River Valley, where Hailey is located, was the location of a mining rush in 1880 and 1881. Hailey
sprang up on the banks of the Big Wood River at the confluence of Croy Creek from the west and Quigley
Creek from the east. The silver-lead ore mined in the hills around Hailey and to the north was at first shipped
by wagon as far as Kelton, Utah, some 170 miles to the south. In 1881, a small smelter was established at
Hailey. As the town grew, Hailey became the county seat of Alturas County in 1882. Its fortunes further
improved with the arrival of the Wood River Branch of the Oregon Short Line Railroad on May 7, 1883,
connecting Hailey’s mines, businesses and an emerging agricultural industry with the outside world. Hailey
quickly became a major shipping point for sheep. Hailey, like many rapidly built early boom towns, was
primarily a town constructed of wood. While local, abundant, and relatively cheap, the material was also
extremely flammable in an era lit by kerosene and heated by wood fires. Hailey suffered two major fires in its
business district. The first occurred on September 24, 1883, and the second on July 9, 1889. It is within the
interim between fires that the Methodist Episcopal Church was built (Hailey 1910; Hailey Pamphlet).

Hailey’s Main Street quickly rebuilt following the first fire. However, most of the early rough-and-tumble
architecture was gone. Hailey, with a sound economic base and a rail link to outside markets, chose to rebuild
and reinvent itself. When the new courthouse was completed in late 1883, it was constructed of brick. Because
brick was expensive and was labor intensive in construction, not all businesses chose to use brick in the
reconstruction. Milled siding, shipped in by rail, was used in the Methodist Episcopal Church as a less
expensive alternative to brick, while providing a visual distinction from the rough-cut lumber used before the
fire and before the railroad. As a result, new construction in the interim period between Hailey's great fires
resulted in distinctive buildings built of both brick and manufactured siding.

While rebuilding itself physically, Hailey began to consciously work toward permanence and that meant
becoming a family town. This is reflected in the advertisements of the local newspaper. Before the first fire, the
April 3, 1883, Wood River Miner featured advertisements for seven saloons and eleven attorneys on the front
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page. Other advertisements included three furniture stores, two doctors, one notary and a surveyor. Two years
later, after the fire and the arrival of the railroad, the front page listed advertisements for a grocer, telephone,
stone works, a hotel, a restaurant, assayers and reduction works. No bars were listed on either page one or
page two. Buried on page five are two saloon ads and cards for 12 attorneys. Examination of newspapers from
1886 show similar results with ads from mail-order catalogs and medicine displayed prominently. By 1887,
attorneys had resumed their place on the front page, but only one saloon was listed (Wood River Miner 1883,
1885; 1886; 1887).

The facade of respectability presented by the newspaper was at odds with the realities of business. Sanborn
Fire Insurance Co. maps of the interim show that in January of 1885 there were 13 saloons, two cigar stores,
and a wholesale liquor store along just two blocks of Hailey’s Main Street. There were also 19 other
businesses including jewelers, hardware stores, a tailor, a cobbler, barbers, drug stores, hotels and a theater
(with a saloon). One church was listed on the second floor over a vacant saloon. In 1888, the year before the
next fire, the number of saloons along the same two blocks had dropped slightly to 11, with other businesses
remaining at 19. It took the second great fire on July 9, 1889 to finally reform the business district. The 1890
Sanborn shows only two active and one vacant saloon in the same two blocks. But the town was not
completely reformed in that there were seven buildings dedicated to “female boarding” hidden one block to the
west along River Street, the same number as in previous years (Sanborn 1885; 1888; 1890).

But Hailey was changing. The railroad brought wives and children into the growing community. The former
male society was augmented, if not replaced, by a growing community of families. Small frame school houses
that first served scattered families around the valley were replaced by a brick school on 2™ Avenue North in
1884. However, the community rapidly outgrew the new school. In 1890, a much larger brick two-story school,
with a mansard-roof bell tower similar to the Methodist Episcopal bell tower, was built on 4™ Avenue North. It
was reported to be “one of the best appointed school-houses in the state, where the teachers, also, are the
best paid of all in the west.” (Sanborn 1884; 1890; Lewis Publishing Co. 1899, Idaho Historical Society).

Another milestone in Hailey’'s maturation was the construction of churches to serve the growing community.
More specifically, churches were needed to meet the needs of worship, marriage, death, and celebration of the
major Christian holidays. In the interim between fires, three churches sprang up in Hailey: the Catholic Church,
the Emmanuel Episcopal, and the Methodist Episcopal (Hailey 1910; Hailey Pamphlet).

On January 7, 1884, Methodist Episcopal minister, the Reverend Andrew J. Joslyn, stepped off the train in
Hailey with the purpose of building a church for the community (Pacific Christian Advocate 1884; Hailey 1910;
Hailey Pamphlet). Wasting no time, Rev. Joslyn and nine charter members founded the Hailey Methodist
Episcopal Church on the day of his arrival. However, the newly formed Hailey congregation was not
immediately housed in a building of their own. Rev. Joslyn was otherwise occupied building another Methodist
Episcopal Church in nearby Ketchum, ldaho. Indeed, the 1885 Sanborn Fire Insurance Map (Sanborn Map) of
Hailey does not show a church on the corner of 2" Avenue South and East Croy Street, but the church listed
on Main Street may have been the temporary meeting place of the Methodist Episcopal Church.

According to “Historic Hailey a Nineteenth Century Town,” the Methodist Episcopal Church was finally
completed in 1886 (Pacific Christian Advocate 1884; Sanborn 1885; 1888; Hailey Pamphlet).

The Methodist Episcopal Church apparently received little or no funding from its denomination. With no fiscal
backers dictating a design, Joslyn likely relied on his own creativity. For inspiration, Joslyn adapted basic
church designs with elements borrowed from other recently built structures in the vicinity. The church echoes
the style and dimensions of the Emmanuel Episcopal Church, which was built a block to the northeast a year
before in 1885. In detail, elements of the windows, specifically the support brackets under the window sills are
similar to the window brackets employed in the Alturas County Courthouse located half a block to the
northwest. The Alturas County Courthouse, now the Blaine County Courthouse, was constructed immediately
after the first fire in 1883. The Emmanuel Episcopal Church was listed on the National Register of Historic
Places in 1977, and the Blaine County Courthouse was listed in 1978.
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When construction began in the fall of 1885, economical wood building materials were used throughout.
However, work stalled in December as coffers ran dry. With insufficient funds to complete construction, the
church turned to the community for help finishing the interior. Hailey’s “Ladies Aid Society” responded with a
series of three fund-raisers at the Hailey Theater in January and February 1886. The Wood River Times
provided free advertising and carried stories promoting attendance to the events. The first event was a “revival”
held on January 16". At the conclusion of ceremonies, the doors of the church were opened for inspection by
members of the congregation. While undoubtedly satisfying to the congregation, proceeds from the revival
were not spectacular. The following two events were decidedly more secular with performance of songs,
poems and other entertainments. The January 29 “Entertainment” was financially a success and received good
reviews from the newspaper. The third “Entertainment” on February 13, was well attended and hailed both as a
social and financial success (Wood River Times Jan 16, 1886; Jan 29, 1886; Jan 30, 1886; Wood River News -
Miner Feb 13, 1886). On January 30, 1886, the Wood River Times reported:

The new Methodist Episcopal Church is now nearly completed and is an ornament to this city. Work on
the interior is being pushed as rapidly as circumstances will permit. The seats will be put in soon. The
lumber for same having been ordered. The aisles and pulpit platform are to be carpeted... The people of
Hailey have responded liberally to this cause (Wood River Times January 30, 1886. p. 3.).

The community’s support for its fledgling churches was not limited to fund raisers. To assure the continued
survival of its churches, in the 1890s, the town levied its businessmen a $2 per month tax to provide funds to
support three ministers (Hailey Pamphlet).

As with many small churches, the Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church physically evolved through the historic
era to meet changing requirements of the church and community. The 1888 Sanborn Map that shows the
completed “Meth. Church” on the corner of 2™ Avenue South and East Croy Street with a small dwelling to the
rear and a shed on the alley. The church is represented with the belfry on the northwest end, indicating that the
belfry was original to the building. The 1890 Sanborn Map shows the church as the “ME Church / 17-foot to
eaves”, but the dwelling was shown as vacant and the shed was no longer in the alley. At that time the minister
at the Methodist Episcopal Church was the Rev. C. E. Helman. On the 1897 Sanborn Map, there was a church
with a small shed structure covering the rear entry, but the dwelling had been removed. In 1907, the church
was reduced to only the main building and the belfry, but was listed as having lights, electric heat and stoves.
A 1913 photograph of the town of Hailey shows the church sitting alone on its lot. In October 1920, the map
showed a Sunday School addition had been constructed to the rear of the original church. The Methodists
continued to hold services in the church through late 1927 / early 1928 when declining membership closed the
church (Sanborn 1885; 1888; 1890; 1897; 1907; 1920; Hailey Pamphlet).

The next occupant of the church was the American Baptists. The First Baptist Church in Hailey was organized
by the American Baptists on April 24, 1900. While the first board meeting minutes have been lost, the second
board meeting minutes tell how the church voted to borrow $250 dollars to buy lumber for a church. The
resulting building would in later years be used as the Miners’ Union Hall, a Special Education School, and in
modern times it has been used as the Hailey Senior Center. The church continued to meet and have regular
board meetings through 1909. However, thereafter, the bond that held the church together seemed to weaken
and members began to drift away, many to the Methodist church (Baptist 1977).

In 1920, the Baptist church called Rev. H. W. Vodra to fill the pulpits in both Hailey and nearby Picabo. The
church had grown to the point that Mary C. Ayers was appointed as assistant pastor to work with the young
people, “Blue Birds” and the Sunday School. Vodra is credited with starting the Boy Scout movement in the
Wood River Valley. Blue Birds were a girl's organization prior to the formation of Campfire Girls. However, this
level of activity could not be sustained. Pastors tended to have short ministries at the church due to lack of
funding. Most of the pastors left when the church debt reached unacceptable levels, which in that time ranged
from $150- $300 (Baptist 1977).
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Meanwhile, as stated above, the Methodist church in Hailey was in decline. By early 1928, the Methodist
church was no longer meeting and most of the valley’s unaffiliated Protestants met in the Baptist church, which
had evolved into a community church led by Rev. F. O. Hess. The Wood River Journal, which listed churches
in the Wood River Valley in each issue, listed Rev. F. O. Hess as the pastor of the community church until
January 26, 1928. Thereafter, the church was absent from the listings until April 5, 1928, when it was listed as
the Community Baptist Church with “Miss Ayers in Charge and Mr. C. E. Halsey Superintendent”. The May 10,
1928, issue announced that Baptist minister Rev. Shank would be giving the message. Shank, at the time, was
actively developing a Baptist Church camp north of Ketchum. Shank’s association with the Hailey church would
later prove instrumental in its survival (Wood River Journal 1928).

In 1929, the American Baptists arranged a property exchange with the Methodists. In exchange for the Baptist
Church in Fairfield, Idaho, the Baptists received the old Methodist Church in Hailey. Despite the onset of the
Great Depression, the First Baptist Church Hailey members refurbished the new building in 1930 and 1931.
New plaster was applied, a baptistery installed, and the foundation was repaired. After the outside of the
church was painted, there was exactly $1.00 left in the building fund. This was used as a starter for a fund to
put in new flooring. The old “ingrain” carpet was taken up and a new hardwood floor was installed. The walls
and light sconces were plastered. The interior of the church was modified at this time to include the required
baptistery (Baptist 1977).

Money continued to be a problem for the church throughout the 1930s and 1940s as it fought to keep its doors
open. Rev. Shanks, who was the Baptist Area Minister, opposed closing the church and despite opposition,
repeatedly found funds to send to the church. However, the 1950s found a revival in the church as it began to
steadily grow under the ministry of Joseph W. Fulds. Two city lots were purchased to provide room for growth.
A kitchen addition was added to the south of the Sunday School addition. The south ell not only provided a
kitchen, but also provided modern restrooms in the basement and as well as a new furnace. In 1955, a new
Carillon bell system, donated by a Hailey business man, was installed with horn speakers attached to the bell
tower. These speakers are still in place to this day. Other improvements include new robes, new hymnals,
insulation and a new metal roof.

The church also reflects national norms for religious buildings. Gottfried and Jennings (1985:13) noted the
importance of the “placement of the entrance, the shape of the congregational space, and the location of the
vertical elements.” They continued:

Church design centers on the placement of the entrance, the shape of the congregational space, and the
location of the vertical elements. Most vernacular buildings are rarely over two stories in height and a
modest window-to-wall ratio. . . frame construction and wood cladding are all common. Building materials
play a major role in design; that is the materials are as important as any other element (Gottfried &
Jennings 1985: p. 13).

Both the Gothic Revival and Greek Revival styles were popular for wood frame church designs in Idaho during
the late 19" Century, with some churches combining elements of both. The Gothic Revival Christ Chapel in
Boise (1866), while more elaborate in decoration, shares the same simple form as the Hailey Methodist
Episcopal Church, with a three-bay rectangular sanctuary topped with a steep, front-facing gable roof; an
outset belfry with double entry doors topped with a multi-paned transom; and a tiered belfry tower topped with
steeple and spire. St. Joseph’s Church in Idaho City (1863) shares the simple rectangular form and steep,
front-gable roof of the Gothic Revival style, but it adds Greek Revival eave returns. The double entry doors are
in a simple one-story, outset entry, while an open belfry and steeple grace the front gable peak. The Kamiah
Presbyterian Church (1871) also combines elements of both popular styles, with enclosed eaves and eave
returns of the Greek Revival style and lancet windows typical of Gothic Revival and similar to those found in
the Hailey church. All these churches are sided with milled horizontal siding, mostly shiplap (Attebery 1991:69-
70).
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United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service / National Register of Historic Places Registration Form
NPS Form 10-900 OMB No. 1024-0018

Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church

Name of Property

Previous documentation on file (NPS):

~ preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67 has been
requested)

____previously listed in the National Register

____previously determined eligible by the National Register

____ designated a National Historic Landmark

~ recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey #

~ recorded by Historic American Engineering Record #

~____recorded by Historic American Landscape Survey #

Blaine County, ID

County and State

Primary location of additional data:

~ X _State Historic Preservation Office
~ Other State agency

~___ Federal agency

_ Local government
~___University

____ Other

Name of repository:

Historic Resources Survey Number (if assigned):
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United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service / National Register of Historic Places Registration Form
NPS Form 10-900 OMB No. 1024-0018

Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church

Name of Property

Blaine County, ID

County and State

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property ' Less than 1 acre
(Do not include previously listed resource acreage; enter “Less than one” if the acreage is .99 or less)

UTM References

1 11 717264 4822029 3

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
2 4

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundaries of the property.)

Lots thirteen (13), fourteen (14), fifteen (15) and sixteen (16) in Block twenty-six (26) of the original townsite of

Hailey, Blaine County, Idaho.

Boundary Justification (Explain why the boundaries were selected.)

The nominated property includes the four city lots historically associated with the Methodist Episcopal / Hailey

Community Baptist Church.

11. Form Prepared By

nameltitle Dale M. Gray

date May 26, 2016

organization Frontier Historical Consultants telephone (208) 834-3061
street & number 24265 River Road email
city or town Grand View state 1D zip code 83624

Property Owner

nameltitle Idaho Baptist Convention

street & number 10498 Highway 95

telephone (208) 642-9712

city or town Payette state ID

zipcode 83661

Additional Documentation

Submit the following items with the completed form:
e Regional Location Map
e Local Location Map
e Tax Lot Map

e Site Plan
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United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service / National Register of Historic Places Registration Form

NPS Form 10-900 OMB No. 1024-0018
Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church Blaine County, ID
Name of Property County and State

e Floor Plans (As Applicable)

e Photo Location Map (Include for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources. Key all photographs to
this map and insert immediately after the photo log and before the list of figures).

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate
properties for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a
benefit in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C.460 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 100 hours per response including time for reviewing
instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of
this form to the Office of Planning and Performance Management. U.S. Dept. of the Interior, 1849 C. Street, NW, Washington, DC
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Photo Log ID_Blaine County Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church
Name of Property: Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church
City or Vicinity: Hailey
County: Blaine State: ID
Photographer: Dale M. Gray

August 3, 2013 (Photos # 1-14)

Date Photographed: July 2014 (Photos # 15, 16)

Description of Photograph(s) and number, include description of view indicating direction of camera:

Photo #1 | Front (southwest) and northwest elevation viewed to east, northeast
Photo #2 | Front elevation of sanctuary as viewed to east, northeast

Photo #3 | Sanctuary and 1950’s addition viewed to north

Photo #4 Overview, looking east, northeast

Photo #5 Detail of Belfry viewed to east, northeast

Photo #6 | Southeast and southwest elevations of 1950’s addition viewed to northwest
Photo #7 | Detail decorative purlins and rafter tails

Photo #8 | Southeast and southwest elevations as viewed to west

Photo #9 South elevation of 1950’s addition and 1 belfry viewed to west, northwest
Photo #10 | Northeast and southeast elevations as viewed to south, southwest

Photo #11 | Rear shed addition viewed to south, southwest

Photo #12 | Detail of dry-laid masonry foundation, southwest side of belfry entry
Photo #13 | Detail masonry foundation 1950’s repair on side of sanctuary

Photo #14 | Detail of front entry viewed to east, northeast

Photo #15 | Front interior, facing northeast

Photo #16 | Rear interior, facing southwest
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NRHP Nomination Legend
Photo Map ® Hailey Episcopal Methodist Church
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
EVALUATION/RETURN SHEET

Requested Action: Nomination
Property Name: Hailey Methodist Episcopal Church

Multiple Name:

State & County: IDAHO, Blaine
Date Received: Date of Pending List: Date of 16th Day: Date of 45th Day: Date of Weekly List:
12/9/2016 1/11/2017 1/26/2017 1/24/2017 2/1/2017

Reference number: SG100000560

Nominator: State

Reason For Review:

X__ Accept Return Reject 1/24/2017  Date

Abstract/Summary Meets Registration Requirements
Comments:

Recommendation/
Criteria

Reviewer  Edson Beall Discipline  Historian

Telephone Date

DOCUMENTATION: see attached comments : No see attached SLR : No

If a nomination is returned to the nomination authority, the nomination is no longer under consideration by the
National Park Service.
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